
U.S. Department of Justice 

Office of Legislative Affairs 

OfFice of the Assistant Attorney General Washington, D.C. 20530 

March 23,2007 

The Honorable Charles E. Schumer 
Chairman 
Subcommittee on Administrative Oversight 

and the Courts 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 205 1 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

This supplements our previous responses to your letter, dated March 12,2007, which 
requested documents and other information about the request for the resignations of eight United 
States Attorneys. We have identified additional documents responsive to your request. 

Enclosed are approximately 283 pages of documents responsive to your request from the 
Offices of the Attorney General, the Deputy Attorney General, the Associate Attorney General 
and Public Affairs, plus the Executive Office for United States Attorneys. We have redacted or 
not made available for review documents for the reasons previously described in our letter of 
March 19,2007, and have also redacted information the public disclosure of which would 
present law enforcement concerns. We will make unredacted copies of these documents 
available forreview at the Department by Subcommittee staff as indicated in our March 19th 
letter. 

We hope that this information is helpful and would appreciate the opportunity to confer 
further with the Committee if you have further questions about this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Richard A. Hertling 
Acting Assistant Attorney General 

cc: The Honorable Jeff Sessions 
Ranking Minority Member 


